
 

 
 
April 16, 2015 
 
 
 
 
Mr. Jim Jordan 
Town of Kiawah Island 
21 Beachwalker Drive TEL: 843-768-9166 
Kiawah Island  SC  29455 FAX: 843-768-4764 
 
RE:  Kiawah Island East End Beach Restoration [CSE 2435] 
 Recommendation of Contractor 

Dear Jim: 

The Town of Kiawah Island held an opening of bids for the East End Beach Restoration Project on 15 

April 2015 per the notice to bidders published for the project.  A total of nine bids was received—see the 

attached bid tabulation.  CSE has reviewed the bids for all contractors, corresponded with the apparent 

low bidder [Ashridge, Inc, and Lake Moultrie Construction Inc, DBA Lake Moultrie Water Co, Inc 

(LMWC)].  CSE has also reviewed work experience for recent projects conducted by the apparent low 

bidder and has spoken with a reference from the US Army Corps of Engineers–Savannah District (Bert 

Moore) who has worked with the team on several projects.  The USACE project performance evaluation 

forms are also attached. 

Reviews of the LMWC were favorable and CSE believes the equipment list provided in the bid package is 

sufficient to complete the work within the construction time.  Representatives from LMWC attended the 

pre-bid meeting and observed the site at a later date to determine their work plan.  The company has 

experience with dike construction in disposal areas and with working in tidal situations.   

Based on the above reviews, CSE recommends the Town pursue an agreement for construction of the 

project with LMWC, contingent on receipt of updated insurance forms and the Town’s approval of the 

bid bond.  Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Steven Traynum, MS Haiqing L Kaczkowski PhD PE 
Project Manager Project Engineer 
 
cc:   Ms Tumiko Rucker 
 
Attachments: Bid Tabulation 
 USACE Project Performance Evaluation Forms 
 



Bidder 

Order 

Opened

Price Rank Name Bid Item 1 Unit Price ($/cy) Bid Item 1 Total Price ($) Bid Item 2 Unit Price ($/cy) Bid Item 2 Total Price ($) Total Price ($)

8 1 Ashridge/Lake Moultrie $5.38 $161,400.00 $5.38 $376,600.00 $538,000.00

1 2 SJ Hammill $6.69 $200,700.00 $6.69 $468,300.00 $669,000.00

5 3 Rakes/BluTide $9.00 $270,000.00 $6.70 $469,000.00 $739,000.00

4 4 RE Goodson $11.78 $353,400.00 $5.77 $403,900.00 $757,300.00

2 5 DRC Emergency $9.56 $286,000.00 $7.56 $529,000.00 $816,000.00

3 6 RB Baker $8.30 $249,000.00 $8.30 $581,000.00 $830,000.00

7 7 TIC $11.58 $789,000.00 $4.87 $257,600.00 $1,046,600.00

6 8 LD Weaver $13.00 $390,000.00 $13.00 $910,000.00 $1,300,000.00

9 9 AO Hardee $15.83 $474,900.00 $15.83 $1,108,100.00 $1,583,000.00

Kiawah Island East End Beach Restoration Project

Town of Kiawah Island, SC  -  April 15, 2015

Owner Representative Opening Bids: Jim Jordan

Engineer Representative Opening Bids: Steven Traynum






















